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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

PERMITS IN NATIONAL REGISTER HISTORIC DISTRICTS 

APRIL 27, 2015 

NRD-2014-0086 

2224 Parkway 

Old West Austin 

PROPOSAL 

Add a second story to the house and make façade changes. 

PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 

The applicant proposes to add a second-story addition to the house.  The proposed addition 

will be front-gabled and will have siding to match the existing siding on the house.  The 

windows in the addition will be 1:1; the boxing on the chimney will be removed and a stone 

veneer will be applied; a new porch and deck will be constructed on the east side of the 

house, overlooking Pease Park.  

HISTORY OF THE PROPERTY 

The house was built around 1933; from the time of construction until 1945, it was owned 

and occupied by Frank E. and Lila A. Finley.  Frank E. Finley was a statistician with the 

Division of Crop and Livestock Estimates of the U.S. Department of Agriculture.  Wilber B. 

Rittenhouse and his wife Pearl, owned and occupied the house in the mid-1940s; he was 

involved in the Marshall Ford Dam project, and she was a secretary in the Austin School 

District.  From the late 1940s through the mid-1950s, the house was owned and occupied by 

Rochester G. and Anne E. Wilkins.  Wilkins was the proprietor of the R.G. Wilkins 

Company, which manufactured food products.  Helen Flinn, the assistant dean of women at 

the University of Texas, owned and occupied the house from the mid-1950s through the 

mid-1960s and again the early- to mid-1970s.  James R. Dennett, an independent insurance 

agent, owned and occupied the house from the early 1980s onward. 

STANDARDS FOR REVIEW 

The house is contributing to the Old West Austin National Register Historic District, which 

has no specific design guidelines for additions.  General design principles for historic 

districts encourage additions to the rear of the house with scale, massing, materials, and 

fenestration patterns complementing the house and other contributing houses within the 

district. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

The applicant has included staff recommendations into their design. Approve as proposed 

and complete a City of Austin Documentation Package prior to release of the permit.  
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2224 Parkway 
ca. 1933 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
2224 Parkway 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
August, 2014 
 
1992  James R. and Jo Ann Dennett, owners 
  Independent agent 
 
1985-86 James R. and Sammie V. Dennett, owners 
  Special agent, Prudential Insurance Company 
 
1981  James R. and Sammie V. Dennett, owners 
  Special agent, Prudential Insurance Company 
 
1977  Helen Flinn, renter 
  Retired 
 
1973  Helen Flinn, renter 
  Retired 
  Also listed is Kathryn S. Flinn, retired 
 
1968  Eleanor S. Greenhill, renter 

Visiting associate professor, University of Texas 
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1962  Helen Flinn, owner 
  Associate dean, University of Texas 
 
1959  Helen Flinn, owner 
  Assistant dean of women, University of Texas 
 
1955  The address is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Helen Flinn is listed at 1806 Pearl Street; she was the assistant dean of 
women at the University of Texas. 

 
1952  Rochester G. and Anne E. Wilkins, owners 
  Proprietor, R.G. Wilkins Company, food predicts, 1205 Hillside Drive. 
 
1949  Rochester G. and Anne E. Wilkins, owners 

Radio dispatcher, State Department of Public Safety 
 
1947  Wilber B. and Pearl P. Rittenhouse, owners 
  Wilber:  Building development, Marshall Ford Dam 
  Pearl:  Department secretary, Austin public schools 
 
1944-45 Frank E. and Lila A. Finley, owners 
  Statistician, U.S. Department of Agriculture 
  Also listed is Frank E. Finley, Jr., U.S. Army 
 
1941  Frank E. and Lila A. Finley, owners 

Statistician, U.S. Agricultural Marketing Services, Division of Agricultural 
Statistics, U.S. Department of Agriculture. 

 
1939  Frank E. and Lila A. Finley, owners 
  Statistician, U.S. Department of Agriculture 
 
1937  Frank E. and Lila A. Finley, owners 

Statistician, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Division of Crop and Livestock 
Estimates 

 
1935  Frank E. and Lila Finley, owners 
  Statistician, U.S. Department of Agriculture 
  NOTE: The address is listed as 2224 E. Windsor Road. 
 
1932-33 The address is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Frank E. and Lila Finley are listed at 2826 Rio Grande Street; he was a 
livestock statistician for the U.S. Department of Agriculture. 

 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES 
Frank E. and Lila Finley (ca. 1934 – ca. 1945) 
Frank and Lila Finley appear in the 1940 U.S. Census as the owners of this house, which was 
worth $7,000.  Frank Finley was 40, had been born in Texas, and was a livestock statistician for 
the State of Texas [sic].  Lila Finley was also 40, had been born in Texas, and had no 
occupation listed.  They had 4 children: Lila D., 16; Frank, Jr., 14; Lawrence K., 12; and Anna 
S., 8.  All the children had been born in Texas.  The 1930 U.S. Census shows the family renting 
the house at 2826 Rio Grande Street.  F.E. Finley was listed as a statistician for the State. 
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Obituary of Frank E. Finley 

Austin Statesman, October 10, 1945 
 

 
Funeral notice for Frank E. Finley 

Austin American, October 11, 1945 
 

 
Funeral story on Frank E. Finley 

Austin Statesman, October 12, 1945 
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Obituary of Lila Finley 

Austin American-Statesman, October 4, 1988 
 
 
Wilber B. and Pearl Rittenhouse (ca. 1946 – ca. 1948) 
Wilber and Pearl Rittenhouse appear in the 1940 U.S. Census as the renters of an apartment in 
Huntsville, Texas.  Wilber Rittenhouse was 48, had been born in Missouri, and was a licensed 
embalmer.  Pearl Rittenhouse was 47, had been born in Texas, and was a high school teacher.  
They had no children listed with them 
 
Rochester G. and Anne Wilkins (ca. 1948 – ca. 1954) 
Rochester G. and Anne Wilkins appear in the 1940 U.S. Census as the owners of the house at 
1007 Hillside Avenue in Austin.  Their house was worth $4,000.  Rochester G. Wilkins was 44, 
had been born in Texas, and was a radio supervisor for the State Police.  Anne Wilkins was also 
44, had been born in Louisiana, and had no occupation listed.  They had 2 children: Frances 
Day, 21, a society editor for the newspaper; and Walter G., 18, who had no occupation listed.  
The 1930 U.S. Census shows Rochester and Ann Wilkins at 1207 Hillside Avenue, which they 
owned, and which was worth $6,000.  Rochester Wilkins was listed as an “expert” in radio 
service.  Ann Wilkins had no occupation listed.  Their 2 children were listed with them. 
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James R. and Sammie Vance Dennett (ca. 1980 -  

 
Obituary of James R. Dennett 

Austin American-Statesman, August 4, 2013 
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Sewer connection application by Frank E. Finley for this house (1933) 

 

 
Building permit to Mrs. Frank E. Finley to convert the car space into a servants’ room (1937) 
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Building permit to Frank E. Finley for an addition (1939) and to Helen Flinn for an addition 

(1972) 
 


